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Andy

Following Second Sightés review on the Horizon system used by Post Office Ltd
our Solicitors are reviewing all cases submitted for a decision on prosecution.
Therefore as discussed can we postpone the submission of the requested
statements and productions in this case for the present. I will be in contact once
our Solicitors have concluded their review of the case.

The external link as discussed is

http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-23233573

Regards
Robert
Robert Daily Security Manager



